7‘; FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional ‘

“ég:l‘lsogfgﬂ Board Business and Industry Committee
Larsmmiocr, e February 6, 2019 @ 4:00 p.m.

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) resources and facilities through information and education fo stimulate job growth

and job retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
" ng 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Konczal Yes Approve 3
Minutes
November 7, 2018, Business and Industry Committee
2. Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 7
3. Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report Cherkaski Yes Information 11
. y . Recommend
4, Employer Customer Satisfaction Report Cherkaski Yes to Accept 16
5. Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Chatkaski Yos Wiferialan 18
Adult/Youth
Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining . .
6. Noftification Act Netice Espinosa Yes Information 19
e May 01, 2019, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion -
8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeling may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be
made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2018 Attendance Roster

Special
Meeting
2/712018 2/21/18  5/2/2018  8/1/2018 11/7/2018

Eager XX A P XX P
Guzman XX P P XX A
Hicks XX -- P XX A
Keyes XX B A XX P
Miller XX A P XX A
Nellon XX - A XX A
Olivares XX P P XX P
Pereira XX P P XX P
Rouillard XX -- P XX --
Zabrycki* XX P P XX A

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

"ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Biake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



*

Fresno Regional

ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Workforce
Development Board

A prodd parver of keoien's kb Cone of Catlornin™ pubeod

Business and Industry Committee
May 02, 2018
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:.01 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager (arrived at 4:10 p.m.), Fely Guzman, Ron Hicks,

Scott Miller, Joe Olivares, Corinna Pereira (arrived at 4:15 p.m.),
Smita Rouillard, and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Richard Keyes and Tommy Nellon
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: Chair Zabrycki welcomed Genesis Wilson and Alysha Molina

with Dutch Bros Fresno, and announced that they would present
during item #5.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

y

February 21, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), presented the February 21, 2018, meeting minutes for correction and/or
approval.

GUZMAN/OLIVARES -- APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 21, 2018, BUSINESS AND
INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Victoria Lemus, Business and Workforce Consultant, FRWDB, presented for the B&l's
recommendation to the FRWDB, the Customer Satisfaction Report for the Third Quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

Ms. Lemus explained that the report reflected employer business customer satisfaction, and
that the FRWDB continues to be rated extremely high with a 4.9 out of 5 rating from
employer customers.

Director Eager arrived (4:10 p.m.)

Ms. Lemus added that the FRWDB continues to work with the providers to improve
processes that increase customer satisfaction levels with employers.



OLIVARES/MILLER — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE EMPLOYER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORT (UNANIMOUS).

Business / Joh Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

Mr. Konczal presented two (2) short videos that revealed the Outstanding Business
Achievement for the First Quarter of PY 2017-2018 had been awarded to United Western
Industries (Adult Employer), and Petco (Youth Employer).

Bruce Ketch, General Manager, United Western Industries, explained in the video that he
appreciated that the Fresno workforce participants were well trained and eager to work. In
the second video, Gabriel Garcia, Store Leader, Petco, expressed his gratitude that
Workforce Connection provides participants with job readiness skills.

Council Member Pereira arrived (4:15 p.m.)

Chair Zabrycki asked how many aduit participants have been placed with United Western
Industries. Mr. Konczal responded that FRWDB staff would provide her that information
soon.

This was an information item.
Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Ms. Lemus reported that during the third quarter of PY 2017-2018, the Rapid Response
team contacted nine (9) companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided
information to 92 dislocated workers out of the 576 employees that were affected.

Director Guzman thanked FRWDB staff for including four (4) quarters on the report based
on her request at the February 21, 2018, meeting. Director Guzman asked if there was a
percentage goal to reach the dislocated workers each quarter.

Ms. Lemus responded that the goal is always to reach the maximum number of employees.
Ms. Lemus stated that when employers schedule an orientation onsite, there is a higher
chance of informing the employees affected. Mr. Konczal added that by receiving the
Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice in advance before a closure
happens, the Rapid Response team has a better chance of reaching the employees, but the
company is not penalized if they do not submit one.

This was an information item.

Genesis Wilson, Dutch Brothers

Director Olivares introduced Genesis Wilson, CFQ, Dutch Bros Fresno, and Alysha Molina,
Regional Manager, Dutch Bros Fresno. A short video was played showing this history of
the Fresno Dutch Bros. Ms. Wilson went over how the franchise first started in Fresno, and
how it has expanded from two (2) original locations to four (4) stores going on seven (7)
locations. Fresno Dutch Bros also currently has 250 employees, an events team and
warehouse staff.

Ms. Molina discussed the hurdles of today's retention and hiring issues with employing
quality employees due to lack of soft skills. The main issues that seem to reoccur are: not
being prepared for the interview, and lack of accountability, initiative, responsibility, and
respect.

Director Hicks asked if Workforce Connection could help with sending over pre-screened
youth to apply at Dutch Bros Fresno. Mr. Konczal responded that FRWDB staff would get
in contact with Ms. Wilson and provide her with information on youth services at Workforce
Connection.



Chair Zabrycki thanked Ms. Wilson and Ms. Malina for presenting at the B&l meeting.
This was an information item.
6. Auqust 1, 2018, Agenda [tems

Chair Zabrycki reminded the B&l Committee that if they have any items to be added to the
agenda for the August 1, 2018, meeting, to send their items to FRWDB staff at least a two

(2) weeks prior to the meeting.
7. Meeting Feedback

There was no meeting feedback.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:08 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 « Fax {(559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: November 7, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the November 7, 2018, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

November 7, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes




0 ATTACHMENT

$5
FRESNO REGIONAL
Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce

Development Board

& e paver o Ay b Cavme of Celfmia™ e

Business and Industry Committee
November 7, 2018
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:06 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager, Richard Keyes, Joe Olivares, and Corinna
Pereira
ABSENT - Fely Guzman, Ron Hicks, Scott Miller, Tommy Nellon, and
Lydia Zabrycki
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: - None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1 May 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN - QUORUM NOT PRESENT.

2. Business and Industry Committee Vice Chair

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), stated that due to the recent changes in the FRWDB bylaws, suggestions were
made at the June 6, 2018, FRWDB meeting to develop protocols for running Business and
Industry Committee (Committee) meetings in a Chair's absence. Mr. Konczal explained
that if the Chair of the Committee is absent, the present members will choose a member to
chair the meeting.

3. Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

Nuvia Varela, Adult/Youth Program Manager, FRWDB, presented two (2) short videos
showcasing the Outstanding Business Achievement for the Second Quarter of PY 2018-
2019. The award winners were WestCare Foundation (Adult Employer), and Quality
Concessions Trailers (Youth Employer).

In the first video, Shawn Jenkins, Sr. Vice-President, WestCare Foundation, stated that the
company has worked with Workforce Connection since 2002 to get qualified candidates.
Adela Acosta was referred to WestCare Foundation through the On-the-Job Training
program and was hired on as a regular employee in the position of receptionist.

In the second video, Jim Sullivan, Manager, Quality Concessions Trailers, stated that he
likes to mentor youth by giving them a chance to gain hands-on experience to decide if they
see a future in Manufacturing.



~ Christian Robles, Youth Participant and Fresno City College student stated he was grateful
that Mr. Sullivan allows him to werk part-time and is flexible with his school schedule.

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN - QUORUM NOT PRESENT.

Business Services Center Usage

Mr. Konczal introduced Erik Cherkaski, the FRWDB’s new Business Services Center
Manager.

Mr. Cherkaski provided an overview of activities and services being provided through the
FRWDB’s Business Services Center (BSC) and an approximate value of those services.
Mr. Cherkaski referred the Committee to the spreadsheet provided in the agenda packet
which reported an approximate value for services provided in PY 2017-2018.

Mr. Cherkaski also went over the other services that the BSC provides including the
Fresno4Biz online partner referral system and the no-cost Human Resources (HR) Hotline.

Director Olivares asked how the BSC staff was able to keep track of the incoming HR
Hotline calls. Mr. Cherkaski explained that Sierra HR Partners, Inc. provides a confidential
spreadsheet once a month of all calls received.

Distribution Center Update

Shawna Glazener, Business and Workforce Consultant, FRWDB, stated that the FRWDB
has been instrumental in the recruitment process for the Amazon Fulfillment Center, the
ULTA Distribution Center, and the GAP, Inc. expansion project. The FRWDB has also been
spearheading efforts to provide job seekers with training for the industry. FRWDB partnered
with Fresno City College and local employers to develop the Supply Chain, Logistics
Program.

Chris Pitts, TSC Solutions Leader, Amazon Fulfillment Center, was in attendance at the B&lI
Committee meeting and thanked Ms. Glazener and the Central Labor Council Partnership
for the help they provided to him and his team. Mr. Pitts explained that before the Amazon
Fulfillment Center was ready to open its doors, Mr. Pitts needed a place to conduct hiring
events for seven (7) weeks. The Workforce Connection One-Stop located at the
Manchester Center Mall was able to house a few of his staff allowing them to be able to
process up to 2500 job seekers. Mr. Pitts added that Amazon Fulfillment Center started out
as the lowest paying distribution center in the job market, but now offers one of the more
competitive wages. Mr. Pitts concluded by saying that Amazon will be launching a package

_delivery station in Fresno soon where 100% of the drivers will be hired by Amazon instead
of being contracted out.

Ms. Glazener commented that it was the first time in history that any Workforce
Development Board has partnered with an Amazon Fulfillment Center.

Mr. Konczal thanked Mr. Pitts for stopping by in person and providing information on the
Amazon Fulfiiment Center.

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Martha Espinosa, Business and Workforce Consultant, FRWDB, reported that during the
fourth quarter of PY 2017-2018, the Rapid Response team contacted eight (8) companies
that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 60 dislocated workers
out of the 273 employees that were affected.




During the first quarter of PY 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted 11
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 15 dislocated
workers out of the 324 employees that were affected.

Ms. Espinosa stated that the Fresno County Library Digibus has been instrumentai for
holding onsite orientations to companies that are closing. The Digibus is a computer lab on
wheels that provides Internet access, job preparedness classes, Wi-Fi access, and other
resources for Fresno County residents.

Ms. Espinosa stated that some companies are not able to hold orientations inside their
buildings so the Digibus will park at a nearby location and the Rapid Response team is able
to conduct orientations inside the bus.

8. February 6, 2019, Agenda ltems

None.

9. Meeting Feedback

There was no meeting feedback.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:56 p.m.

10




AGENDAITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will
provide an update on the Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report.

ATTACHMENT:

Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report

|
i
|
|

11




Fresno Area
Labor

Analuysts
Report

December 2018

Prepared by FRWDB Data
Services




Unemployment Rate

Fresno County & California Unemployment Rate
Comparison

for December 2008 - December 2018

17.4%
16.3% °  16.4%

11.8% 12.1%

4.2% 41%

U T T T T T T T T T
3 A0 AN Nl e abx AD £O KA N
P S D P R P P P

—g-— California —g-= Fresno County

The unemployment rate in Fresno County was 7.5% in December 2018, up from a revised 6.9% in
November 2018 and below the year-ago estimate of 8.1%. This compares with an unadjusted
unemployment rate of 4.1% for California, and 3.7% for the nation during the same period.

USA California Fresno County

Unemployment Unemployment Unemployment
Rate Rate Rate

8.1% |

A% AAY%

1 .39% | 37%

2017 2018 2017 2018




County and Region Unemployment

Fresno County cities unemployment rates vary significantly. In December 2018, for small cities in
Fresno County the lowest unemployment rate is 5.3% in San Joaquin and the highest is 18.0% in
Mendota. For the larger cities, Clovis has the lowest rate at 3.6% while Reedley has the highest at

18.2%.

In the central San Joaquin Valley unemployment rates range from 7.1% in Madera County to 9.6% in
Tulare County.

These six counties rank in the bottom twelve for worst unemployment.

Central San Joaquin Valley
December 2018 Unemployment Rates

Merced Madera Fresno  Kings Tulare Kern

State Ranking

Labor Force Employment  Unemployed (of 58
Counties)

Merced 118,500 108,800

Madera 57,900

Fresno | 421,100

Kings | 63,200

206,500 186,600

385,500 356,000




Industry Changes

Industry Employment

Between December 2017 and December 2018,

Total industry employment increased by 8,600 jobs.

Health care and social assistance reported the largest year-over increase of 1,800
jobs.

Leisure and hospitality recorded a gain of 1,700 jobs. Accommodation and food
services accounted for 82 percent of the job gain (up 1,400 jobs).

Local government increased jobs by 1,100.

Wholesale Trade decreased by 400 jobs.

Year-by-Year Industry Job Changes

Health Care & Social Assistance
Leisure & Hospitality
Educational & Health Services
Construction
Local Government
Professional & Busiress Services
Retail Trade
Transportation & Warehousing
Administrative and Support Services
finance & Insurance
Waste Management & Remediation Services
" Manufacturing

Educational Services  -200

Wholesale Trade 400




AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:  February 6, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100  Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Customer
Satisfaction Report.

REASON FOR RECOMWMENDATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workforce Connection staff. This information
will assist the Business and Industry Committee and the FRWDB, if necessary, in guiding staff in the
area of process improvement.

FRWDB staff continues to work with Service Providers to improve the processes used to increase the
satisfaction level with employers. These improvements are based on data collected through satisfaction
surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and bi-weekly operations meetings between provider and
FRWDB staff.

ATTACHNMENT:

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report




ATTACHMENT

17

pwjas jo modoy , a1y 39af1ad a3 St pup Ajsnolias A1aa qol s1y Sayv3 3y WY UOJI PNOI am YSIM 3/ 841y Bulzpiub up St 33ppIpund 9y |,

Y3IAOTdINIF INOYd SINIINIINOD

ZT/v
8'Y

6'r
8
6t
8

0T/0T
67

6t
6t
6v
67

ZI/91
gy

6t
8v
8
8y

8T-LT Ad

papuodssy sishojdw3 Jo # / paAsAins a0 03 Ja1ienp e Uy siaAojdwig # anbiun 3|qissod

NVIIA TTIVHIAO

8t EDM 3B 201As Alljenb aA12024 noA pIg v
8'Y ¢SIUDWIINIODI [BIDADS JOAD DIIAIS JUS1SISUOD PAoUILIRdXa NOA aABH "€
8t ¢8uiyels Joj 824n0s poos e si (DAN) UoIIDaUU0) 3240840 Uiyl noA op ‘suciyisod aieludoidde Jo4 g
Y ¢(AjoWil am aiam) SpasuU INOA 01 oM 2Jam aAIsuodsal moH ‘T

SFUNSYIN SNOILYIIE dIAOTdINEG

Joday ..mtm:d A_S ino4 Suljjoy

AJAUNS SNOILY13Y H3AOTdNIE



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 + Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdh.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Qutstanding Business Achievement for the Third
Quarter has been awarded to GRID Alternatives (Adult Employer), and Kool Breeze Solar Hats (Youth
Empiloyer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

18



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suile 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.nel

TO: Business and industry Committee

FROM: Maitha Espinosa, Business and Workforce Consultant/Rapid Response

SUBJECT: Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and
Industry Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or
downsizing. '

During the Second Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted 19

companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 243 dislocated workers
out of the 684 employees that were affected.

ATTACHMENT:

Rapid Response Assistance Report — Second quarter, Fiscal Year 2018-2019

18




ATTACHNENT

SUONEDO] J8Lj0

SLOZ/ELI0) T1966 SIAOID 20l 915 OnUaAY MeYS G511 wJid ssaijen WIN N ue|d 2L0Z/0L/0L
O} paLuasue)) aq ||m saakoldws
SUOIED0| JaYi0 [§ 4 SLOZ/LLI0L ousal] INUIAY MBYS T 9T [N YIN N ueld 8L0Z/0L/0L
0} pauajsuel) aq ||Im seafojdws
JjofeT 0 0¢ 8L0Z/LEIOL 22LEB ousald aALQ uspJebl] "N §509 aJempleH A|ddng pleyai YIN N ueld 8102/8/01
6L0Z-8L0Z YVIA MYHOOHd “HILHVND ANOD3S
yoleT Q (44 8L0Z/¥e/6 Z0.E6 ousald SNUaAY UOJIWEH "3 85LE snuBey suoAT VIN N ueld 8102/52/6
Joke] 0 0¢ 2LOZ/LE/0L 0LiE6 ousalS§ SUCISHOE|E "N G¥¥S aiemple A|ddng pJeyaip VIN N ueld g102/8L/6
SUONED0| 18Uj0 0 0z gLOZ/0E/LL Z19E6 SIAC[D SNUBAY SINCID ZELL Xog oy uioer VIN N UEld 8L0Z/ELIE
O} pauajsuel) aq |Im seaioldws
Hofen 9 Lt 8L02/LE/8 12286 ousal4 0O NG |Iey esoduel 026l ¥.1404-003 ousaid YIN N H0 2L02/1E/8
JJoAeT 0 0E 8LOZ/LE/OL LTIEE ousal4 “PY UoAued sbuny 3 £595 alempleH Alddng pieysiQ WIN N uE|d 2L0Z/Le/R
Joheq 0 0€ 8L0Z/LE/OL Z¢.LE6 ousalg] 9AUQ uspiebld ‘N 509 alempieH Alddng pIEYIQ VIN N ue|d 2L02/Le/8
HoheT 0 79 8L0Z/SE/LL Z19E6 SIACID anuaAy MeYS G/0L HEW) VIN N ueld 2102/ve/e
Joie] 0 0E 8L0Z/LE/0L 0L.26 ousai4 BUOISHOBIE "N G¥¥S slempleH Alddng pJeyaio YIN N ueid 8L0Z/ve/e
Joheq 0 9¢ 8L0Z/LE/L Z19E6 SIACID BNUBAY MBUS T\ ¥ alempJeH Alddns pJeysio YiIN N ue|d gL0Z/vER
Joheq 0 0g 8L0Z/LE/0L 02.LE6 ousald 9auQg uleidweyd '3 9g51 aiempieH Alddng pIeysIQ YN N ueld 21L02/72/R
Hoheq 0 ¥ gL0Z/E6 12286 ousai4 00€E WS || EsodUep 026 VY.1d24-003 ousald VIN N ueld 8L0Z/LE/L
2unso|D Jusuewlad € 8 SL0Z/LEIL L2286 ousal SAY BUOISHOEIg N 8Z9.L Builuel 4 g Yy sjayjoig Uoiey VIN N ) 8L0z/02/L
ainsc| juaueulad 9 9 81L0Z/LE/L LZLE6 ousal4 1934S H 0502 Auedwod spfongly "D yoer WIN N ) 8L0Z/6LIL
6102-210Z ¥VIA NMYEO0¥d BILAVND LSHIS
3INsC|D JUaUEUL3d 0 E] 8LOZ/LE/L 12.€6 ousalg 19948 H 0502 Auedwed spnqiy D doer VIN N uelid 81L02/61/9
2.ns0|J) JUSUEULIR 0 B 8L0Z/LE/L 0Z.£6 cusalg BNUBAY UCISHIBIg N 829L Bulwel 4 g Yy siayjeig uciey WIN N ueld 81L0e/¥/9
2unsg|D JuaUeuLad L £61 8L0g/5LI9 0L2£6 ebU|[ECD anuaAy sdieud L6LL[  seag [eoipay [euoibay ebuleod € A Ele) 8L0g/e2/s
JOUMO MAU UM 3JIY3J PUE JOAET 0 g SLOZ/SLIL 2Z.€6 cusaig Bj0NEQ 1S9 LTLE AoYeg YSIPIMS S,pIEYUSAS YN N ue|d 8LOT/YLIS
2InsC|Q JusUeulad 0 £6L gL0Z/SLI9 0L2€6 ebujec) anuaAy sdiaud L6LL[  Jeuag [edipsy [euoibay ebuleod £ A HO 8L02/8/5
JOUMO MIU UM 3UIY3J PUB JOAET 0 € 8L0zZ/12/9 2TiE6 cusalg |9pUag "N 9.5% Auedwoe) 83yo) s,plog WIN N ue|d 8102/1/S
HoAeT 3 € 2102/62/S 012¢6 EBUIECD SNUBAY SUABT 1SaM £98Y2 SIVINBG Y/N N ueld 81L02Z/9T/¥
2IBOY)EIH |BUONDILIOD BIUIOHED
2ns0|J JuaueuLdd 6 0§ gL0Z/0L/S 059€6 ajepauld auosyoelg "N 0462 SN o salqeg YIN N 40 gLoz/eely
B o FIEN=IER] 0 €61 2L02/5L/9 0Lzg6 EBUIECD anuaAy sdjpud L6LL| Jewua) [EOIpal [BUCiEey ebulgod) Y/N N ue|d 8L0Z/6LIY
Hoke T L 2L0Z/L2H 9z.£6 ousald anuaAy BingsApeg '3 Losr aineany YiN N 0 SLOZ/0LIY
JjokeT] 0 L SL0Z/L2iY 9z.£6 oussld anuaAy BingsAies "3 198y 2Jmenny YIN N UE|d 2L02/9/%
2102-L1.0Z ¥VIA WVED0Nd "¥IL3VND HIYNOL
2INSO|D JUaUewIad 0 05 8L0Z/0L/S 059€6 aepauld UCISHOEIE ‘N 0LEL SN o salqeg YiIN N ue|d 2L0Z/0E/E
9INSOI] JUaUBWIag 0 ov gL0Z/0E/S 119€6 SIACIQ anuany MEYS GZvi SN o shol YIN N ueld gL0Z/6Z/E
JOIDBNUOSGNS YiM dNIYY g JJoheT 0 68l 8L0Z/8L/E 2ZLE6 ouUsald|  LOLIIG'BNUBAY [9puag ‘N ¥y "oU| NgY VIN N H0 8L0Z/6Z/E
21ns0|] JuaueLliad 9 ot 8L0Z/0E/Y LLIE6 OUSBI4 SNUDAY MBYS "M 0Z5E SN & SACL YiN N H0 2L0Z/L2/E
3Inso|D) 4 z 8L0z/.L/E 0Z.¢6 ousald 193G 18I N LLLL sjad auQ ul Iy YIN N 30 SLOZ/ELIE
aInsc|g 0 zl 8L02/8L/E 02.E6 OUSaI SNUAAY UCISHOEeIg ‘N ¥/ Mo1oed 8je[odoy] UIgjUncpy Aoy YIN N ueld gLOZ/EL/E
HoReT T [44 8L02/SLIL 9Z.LE6 ousal4 aNuUaAy aucIsYOe|g ‘N ZOEE Spocd pequis VIN N €0 8LOZ/ELR
Hofe 0 z2 D LE9E6 EIapE SNUSAY PUOWIY “AA LOVE Spoo4 pequis YIN N ueld 8L0Z/EZ/1
2Ins0[) JusUEWlad 0 0t 810E/0E/¥ LL/E6 ousaid] SNUBAY MBUS "M 0Z5E SN o SAoL VIN N ueld 81L02/92/1
HoAET ot g8 8L0Z/6/E LL.€6 ousaid| LOZ 3iS"aAy auoisoelg N Z0rE S0sdl VIN N 40 8L0z/SE/L
JOJORLUODGNS LM BIIUDY R JOAE T 0 631 8L0E/BL/E 22IE6 OUSal] L0L®IS "oAY [9puag ‘N Ly "oul nay VIN N Ue|d 8LOZ/PE/L
Hofe € g8 gL0Z/6/e LL1EB ousald| LOZ @S "any auosyoeig N Z0vE S0sdl VIN N H0 8L0Z/EZ/L
HoheT 0 28 g102/0L/E LLLE6 ousald|0Z 1S 'BNUBAY dUOISHIEIE N Z0YE VIN N ue|d gL0E/LLIL
2Inso|D 0 05 2102/82/C GZ.IE6 ousalj EMEMBUUIN S [¥Er ISIAL VIN N ueld 8L0C/0L/L
HOAET ST 0z 2102/0L/1 L11€6 ousald| /0l S)NS 'anuany Wied ‘N §Z9.L Q3N 43NAS YIN N d0 8L02/0L/L
Hode] 0z gL 210Z/6/1 92LE6 ousald UB|YsY ZZrY 181V VIN N H0 8L0Z/6/1
; £1L02-210Z dVIA WYHD0Nd ‘HILEVND QuIHL
w00 FEEIEY: =% TR z g £25[ 2835 [ 2:88 ] 2
sg22| 328 3 o £ z 25 | D293 | 22=8 °
<safl MWW W_ll.. a > = m".m. <523 583 =3
2o o ® 3 a5 ® o = Sz Z8 33 52 =
Sl e e 2% 3 z S e 23 2 =
s £ 2 <2 ] ] S & om o 9
a0 S, @ 2 © :.nb g =S el ¥
o - m

*0Z/%0 Aq poda Lg/e0 o3 JWGnS ‘a|dLIeXs 104 ~I0}eRSIUILIPY YIMT 243 03 .99, B LRIM JOSIAPY [euoiBay paubisse ayj 0y pua Jepenb ayy BUIMO]IC) [BUOWI 343 JO YI0Z 8U3 AQ [[EW-9 BIA

peniwgns pue Aueuenb paa|dwios oq 3snw poday Lz ¥y 2y L *Aep Jey) 9pew aiam SuoneuaLo ajdnnw Auew Moy Jo 3jou au3 yim Jakojdws 3|Buls e 104 pue ‘uoneso| a|buls e 3e ‘Aep awes ay} uo PeIINPUOI BIE SUOISSas Jjdrnw

31 Aque wey auy| ojbuls & 239[dwog “s1oho]dw 10 ‘Suonedo| ‘sAep JuaiayIp uo BuLIno20 HSIA 831S-UO Y383 10} A1jua Wwe)l aui| ajeiedas e 939|dwos ~10)o.; BuIpunj BNULO) Paseq-uoneso|sIp a3 JO UCREIN3[Ea au} Ul Pasn aq Jou [|Im pue
Ajuo uoneuuojul J0j 1. SBuRAIW BulUUE|d "ATTNO SI9%I0M POIOILE 210W 20 (0}) U} YIM SUOREIUALIO J0/pUE sbuneaw Buiuuejd ainso[ayohe] ays-uo Bugonpuos usaym Hels vim Aq Ssia podad o} pajejdwod aq 3snwi wao) Hoday
121 Y 9YL "SPUBAS NYWAN-UOU PUB NNV 9PN[2Ul SSIA 8315-u0 a|qeuoday "SIMD 243 AQ poulap Se ‘SaInso]d JO SoAe| 03 dSuodsSal Ul SHSIA 931S-uo 03 Bunie|as asoys 216 Hoday Lz ¥N dY3 uo papodal SanIARIY SNOILONNLSNI

g8L-09g0-1g

Bl-uer-gL

[1¥0d3% 31VIS

Buipug lepenp
ponwgns eleq

L1 /-0BY (655)

W09 UON26UU0-00I0 pRoMDIESoUIGSeu

esouids3 eluep
Su4d

JoquinN duoydaja

ISSOJPPE |reWS

1U0SIad JORIUOD WY PLoT YIMT
:(opo2 eydie-¢ osn Aews) yip] Bunaodoy jo owen

20



21

2Ins0|] juauBWlad S 9z 8L02/02/CL 759E6 Aa|peay anuany Bujuue 3 10zl Nz Aojoed YIN N t=[o] gLOZieLIEL
2JNs0|] juauBuLad i 9 8L0Z/LTL 219¢6 SIN0ID SNUIAY MBYS ¥ abs)00 poomybug YIN N t=le] gLOg/LIEL
2INs0|J JUsUEURd 0 9 gL02/LZt 219E6 SIACID SNUBAY MBS ¥¥ 35300 pocmybug VIN N ueld 8L0Z/9ZL
2INSO|D JUSUBWLIRd 0 £ SLOZ/FLIZL LZLE6 ousald LOL 3UNS 1S d ¥¥L BllLOD) ejipesany /N N ueld 8L0Z/L2/LL
HoAET 9t 79 2L0Zg/5e/LL Z19E6 sinCD 9NUBAY MBUS GL0L pewy WIN N d0 810Z/9L/LL
6L0Z/6L/1 0 ¥O¥ gL0Z/6H | 9Z.E6 ousaldg DAY SUOISHOEIZ ‘N ZOEE suued PpReZ|  WIN N 0 8LOZ/FL/LL
PUE 810Z/80/ZL 'SLOZ/LLILL
saseyd Ul ae syoie ayl
2INS0| JUBUEBLLIDH
6L0Z/eL/L Ay oy SLOZILLILL L2LE6 cusaid anuaAy jse3 'S 0202 SWIES AYoEZ YIN N 0 aLoz/8/LL
pue gL0Z/20/Z} '8LOZ/LLILL
:saseyd ul ale syole sy
aInsc|) uauBuLad
2INS0|D jUsUBUIRd 0 92 810¢/02/2) 7596 Aa|pasy @nuany Buluuey 3 LOZL Nz Aoped WiIN N ueld 8L0¢/9/kL
sqol Jayio aney 0 S gL0e/52/L L 02186 ousald 0nuaY [2Q 09sEd 3 091 ECETARET] VIN N ueid 8L0Z/9/LL
sa9fo|dwg-aIns0|D JuauBwIad
}oAET 0 9 8102/5¢/L L 2L9es SIAO[D anuany meys /0L HEW VIN N ueld 810Z/5/LL
6102/6L/1 0 ¥O¥ 6L0Z/6L/1L 1Z.€6 ousaig SNURAY 1SET 'S 0202 Swied H2EZ VIN N uelg 810Z/0¢/0L
pue gL0Z/80/ZL 'SLOZ/LLILL
‘saseyd ul ase syode ayL
2UINSO|D) WaUBWISg
2NS0|] jusueullad 0T 6l 8L02/5/LL LZLEB ousald peoy uokued sbuly 3 £595 alempieH Addng pieyaig VIN N p=[0) 810Z/0E/0}
Hohe 0 6L gLoZ/S/LL L2LE6 ousald peoy UoAue) sbury 3 £595 alemple Alddng pJeyasg VIN N ueld 810Z/5Z/0L
24nS0|Q JUsUBWIRY £T iZ 8L02/5/LL 0ZLE6 ousald anuq uiedweyd "3 9es ) alempleH Alddng pieyaig VIN N HO 21L02/52/0L
2INs0[] JUaUELlad 9T 0z 8L0Z/62/0L CL9E6 SINOID anuaAy MEYS "M Lyl aiempieH A|ddng pieysio YIN N p=[e} 8L0Z/PZI0L
34ns0[Q) uaUEBWISY 2t 0¢ gL02/S/L L 0L.86 ousald |ucisyoe|g ‘N S¥ps aiempleH Alddng pleysio VIN N H0 210Z/EZ/0L
3INSO[]) JuauBuLad 0 0Z glLog/eeet 0L186 ousalg ANUBAY JUCISHOE|G N E¥ZS N e Aoped YIN N ueld 8LOZ/EZ/0L
PESYIBNO JND 0} 2J03S JO Led ¥ 0 VIN 9Z.E6 ousalj anuany aucis{oelg N 9E9E BEES WIN N ue|d 8L0Z/2Z/0L
no Bupual si ‘Buuinooo syoke] oN
SYS SIU} 1€ BULLNDS0 SHOAE] ON 0 0 YN 1286 ousalj BN UCHNd 9L L SE[E] WIN N UE|d 810e/22/0L
8INsQ|J jusueUllad 0 [44 8L0zZiEZIEL 50.E6 ousald IAY IS N OL LY Sejleq YIN N ueld 810Z/2¢/0L
2INsS0|J JUaUewWlad 0 0E 8L0Z/S/LL 0126 ousald SUOISORIE N S¥VS 2JempieH Alddng pieydig YN N UEld 8102/8L/0L
HoheT 0 02 8L0Z/6Z/0L Z19E6 SIAQID SNUIAY MBUS "M Pl aJempleH Alddng pJeydio Y/IN N ueld 8102/8L/01
2.NS0|J) JUBUELLAY 0 L2 gL0zZ/S/1L 0z.€6 cusalj S UEIWEYD 3 985} alempieH Aiddng pieyaiQ VIN N ue|d 2102/8L/0L
2INsC|D juauellad Ll g} 8L02/9/LL 226 cusald anIQ UapIEBld "N 5509 aiempieH Ailddng pJeyai0 WIN N H0 SL0Z/LLIOL
Joke 0 2z 2L02/¥el6 20.E6 ousald INUSAY USHIWEH "J 8SLE snubepy suokT VIN N d0 2L0Z/ZL/0L
BuLIN920 S}0feT ON 0 0 VN - LLICB ousald €01 215 9AY s@aN M 821 uuid ssaupei YiIN N UEld 8L0Z/0L/0L
81.02-£1.0Z ¥YIA WYED0Ud ‘U3 LEVND QNIHL
R o D = = [z}
SUSWIDD 8322 333 z5 i & 2 & $33 [ 855 [ 9723 g
£2a2 A 5 o 2 2 22 || 2L P z
=288 2&: g2 g 5 £ 25 | <533 | £E5z2S 2
8o o o 3 @ 5 G/ =3 =< 35 28353 iy = oy <
B |0 E g3 s z 37 s2z | 23 3 2
by =
= 2 5 : : = | 2= EE G




